
Year 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29 2029/30 2030/31 2031/32 2032/33 2033/34 2034/35 2035/36 Total
Completions 48 102 220 260 260 245 250 250 250 250 250 250 300 300 300 300 300 300 285 280 5000

From: Carr, Clare (Planning)
To: "Naomi Williamson"
Subject: RE: HDC Annual Monitoring Report Trajectories
Date: 08 December 2017 09:23:51
Attachments: image002.png

Naomi
 
Further to your email of 24 November 2017, we intend to include the numbers you have submitted for the AMR without any changes.
 
The intention is that the trajectory will not be finalised after full Council on 13 December, so if any changes are suggested to me in the meantime, I will let you know.  
 
Kind regards
 
Clare Carr
Planning Assistant (Policy)
Huntingdonshire District Council
Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street,
Huntingdon, PE29 3TN

 

 
Please note I now work Tuesdays, Wednesdays and Thursdays only. For urgent queries on other days please contact 
 
Please be advised that the comments contained within this Email represent the informal opinion of an officer of Huntingdonshire District Council. These comments are made without prejudice to the eventual determination of any planning
application that may be submitted.
 
 
 

From: Naomi Williamson  
Sent: 24 November 2017 17:32
To: Carr, Clare (Planning)
Cc: Kerr, Clara (Planning Serv); Tim Leathes; Joe Dawson; Andrew Fisher; Tom Kimber; Will Riley; Colette Portway
Subject: HDC Annual Monitoring Report Trajectories
 
Dear Clare,
 
As below and as per your conversation with Tom and Andy, please find included the updated trajectories for the 2017 Annual Monitoring Report.  As previously, these are submitted in draft form in the first instance to enable you to consider.  We would welcome
a discussion about these numbers before they are published in the December AMR and are happy to meet with you on the subject at your convenience.
 
Wintringham Park
 
The numbers are agreed as per the Huntingdonshire housing land supply position - August-2017.
 
Alconbury Weald
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
We have discussed this with you. Since the last submission in August we have carried out a further review of the trajectories for Alconbury Weald based on current and projected completions for the site as a whole. This has led us to a slight revision in the
trajectories that were published in the August Five Year Housing Land Position Statement.  We are confident this is an accurate reflection of the level of development that will be achieved with the commencement of Parcel 4 and further development in Parcels 5
and 6 in through reserved matters applications.
 
Kind regards,
 
Naomi Williamson
Assistant Planner
 
David Lock Associates 
50 North Thirteenth Street 
Central Milton Keynes 
MK9 3BP
 

  

 
Visit our website at www.davidlock.com
 

 

 
 
 

mailto:NWilliamson@davidlock.com
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/LlHbCoZpUrGgOvtomN9b?domain=huntsdc.gov.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/jATxCw0MHGQqByhXnyDB?domain=davidlock.com
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/FIK2Cx6Ot107YxT0mPjm?domain=mk50trees.co.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/jATxCw0MHGQqByhXnyDB?domain=davidlock.com
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From: Nick Moys
To: Carr, Clare (Planning)
Cc: James Bailey
Subject: RE: Housing Trajectory Update November 2017 - HELAA sites
Date: 24 November 2017 08:35:14
Attachments: imageb220e2.PNG

image5492dc.PNG
imaged3b471.PNG
College Farm West of Newlands industrial estate Somersham.docx
North of Clyde Farm Godmanchester.docx

Dear Clare
 
Please find attached completed housing trajectory forms, as requested.
 
Regards
 

Nick Moys, MRTPI
Senior Associate - Architecture & Planning

For full details of all our services, please visit our website

 

For and on behalf of Brown & Co - Property & Business Consultants LLP

Norwich Office, Norwich, Norfolk, NR3 1AB

Brown & Co is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number OC302092.
The registered office is Granta Hall, Finkin Street, Grantham, Lincolnshire NG31 6QZ. A list of members is open to
inspection at our offices. 
CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the
named recipient, please notify the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another person, use it
for any purpose, or store or copy the information in any medium. Although this e-mail and any attachments are
believed to be free from any virus or other defect which might affect any system into which they are opened or
received, it is the responsibility of the recipient to check that they are virus free and that they will in no way affect
systems and data. No responsibility is accepted by Brown & Co for any loss or damage arising in any way from
their receipt, opening or use.

mailto:Clare.Carr@huntingdonshire.gov.uk
mailto:James.Bailey@Brown-co.com
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/06ANCjY7fnJBWRFWr7nA?domain=user-zafhkdw.cld.bz
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/W--KCk29UO0Kx5FVr4eW?domain=brown-co.com
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/gBT6ClRji2KVQXFyUXtc?domain=twitter.com
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/lJC8CmqlHjYgOWH9gDX1?domain=facebook.com
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/7MESCJ8GSqz6NKI39cZJ?domain=linkedin.com
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Housing Trajectory Sites Survey November 2017



		

SITE DETAILS: College Farm, West of Newlands Industrial Estate, Somersham



ANTICIPATED CAPACITY:  Approx. 57  dwellings





		Do you agree with the Council’s anticipated capacity for the site?

		Yes



		If no, what do you estimate the capacity to be?

		



		Is the site currently available for development? 

		Yes





		If it is not currently available, do you anticipate it could become available by 2036? If yes, when?



		



		Is development of the site achievable, either with the realistic prospect that housing can be delivered within 5 years, or that the site can be viably developed by 2036?



		Yes



		Are there any physical or economic constraints that could delay development?  (e.g. flooding, highways issues, contamination, market factors etc.) If yes, how do you anticipate these will be overcome?



		No







[bookmark: _GoBack]



TRAJECTORY DATA 



Please provide an estimate of the number of dwellings that could potentially be delivered on this site each financial year (1 April to 31 March):
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Please return to: clare.carr@huntingdonshire.gov.uk  



Or post to:



Development Plans Team

Huntingdonshire District Council

Pathfinder House

St Mary’s Street

Huntingdon PE29 3TN     by 17 November 2017 please



N.B. Huntingdonshire District Council is subject to legal duties which may require the release of information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or any other applicable legislation or codes of practice governing access to information. If there is a reason why your submission, or any part thereof, should be considered confidential please provide details.
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Housing Trajectory Sites Survey November 2017



		

SITE DETAILS: North of Clyde Farm, Godmanchester



ANTICIPATED CAPACITY:  Approx. 39  dwellings





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



		Flooding – No housing proposed in higher flood risk areas of site.  

[bookmark: _GoBack]Access – Site across HDC land – negotiations with HDC underway.











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
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From: Carr, Clare (Planning) [mailto:Clare.Carr@huntingdonshire.gov.uk] 
Sent: 22 November 2017 09:48
To: Nick Moys <Nick.Moys@Brown-co.com>
Subject: FW: Housing Trajectory Update November 2017 - HELAA sites
 
Dear Nick
 
I do not appear to have received a response to my email of 1 November 2017. I would be
grateful if you could complete the forms and return them to me by the end of this week please,
as we wish to finalise the housing trajectory as soon as possible.
 
Kind regards
 
Clare Carr
Planning Assistant (Policy)
Huntingdonshire District Council
Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street,
Huntingdon, PE29 3TN

 

 
 
Please note I now work Tuesdays, Wednesdays and Thursdays only. For urgent queries on
other days please contact 
 
Please be advised that the comments contained within this Email represent the informal
opinion of an officer of Huntingdonshire District Council. These comments are made without
prejudice to the eventual determination of any planning application that may be submitted.
 
 
 

From: Carr, Clare (Planning) 
Sent: 01 November 2017 13:52
To: 'nick.moys@brown-co.com'
Subject: Housing Trajectory Update November 2017 - HELAA sites
 
Dear Nick
 
HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL: LOCAL PLAN TO 2036 & ANNUAL MONITORING REPORT
HOUSING TRAJECTORY 2017
 
We are writing to you to ask for your help in providing data for an update to the Council’s
Housing Trajectory. 
 
Housing trajectories show past performance and estimate future performance in relation to
housing delivery, enabling local planning authorities to monitor any shortfall or surplus in
housing supply. The trajectory will be used to identify the 5-year supply of deliverable land for
housing as required by the NPPF and forms part of the evidence for the emerging Local Plan to
2036. It may also be used by other Council services and external service providers to inform
future service provision.
 

https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/LlHbCoZpUrGgOvtomN9b?domain=huntsdc.gov.uk


In order to assess the expected level of housing provision to 2036 as accurately as possible, we
are writing to landowners, agents and developers to gain a full understanding of issues
surrounding the delivery of their housing sites. It is understood that circumstances may change,
and site capacities may go up or down, but the trajectory should capture as far as possible the
intentions of those bringing sites forward.
 
As you will already be aware, your site has been assessed and found to be potentially suitable for
housing development in the latest version of the Housing & Economic Land Availability
Assessment (HELAA). We would be grateful, therefore, if you could indicate what your
anticipated delivery timetable would be, should your site be brought forward for allocation.
 
Please complete and return a separate form for each of your sites as soon as possible, and at the
latest by 17 November 2017. Please inform us if you no longer represent the site in order that
we may update our records
 
N.B. Huntingdonshire District Council is subject to legal duties which may require the release of
information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or any other applicable legislation or
codes of practice governing access to information. If there is a reason why your submission, or
any part thereof, should be considered confidential please provide details.
 
Please do not hesitate to contact the Local Plan Team via 
should you have any questions.
 
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
 
 
 
 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived

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
 
Do you agree with the Council’s 
anticipated capacity for the site? 

Yes 

If no, what do you estimate the 
capacity to be? 

 

Is the site currently available for 
development?  

Yes 
 

If it is not currently available, do you 
anticipate it could become available by 
2036? If yes, when? 
 

 

Is development of the site achievable, 
either with the realistic prospect that 
housing can be delivered within 5 
years, or that the site can be viably 
developed by 2036? 
 

Yes 

Are there any physical or economic 
constraints that could delay 
development?  (e.g. flooding, highways 
issues, contamination, market factors 
etc.) If yes, how do you anticipate 
these will be overcome? 
 

Flooding – No housing proposed in higher flood risk areas of site.   
Access – Site across HDC land – negotiations with HDC underway. 

 



 
 
TRAJECTORY DATA  
 
Please provide an estimate of the number of dwellings that could potentially be delivered on this site each financial year (1 April to 31 
March): 
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Please return to:    
 
Or post to: 
 
Development Plans Team 
Huntingdonshire District Council 
Pathfinder House 
St Mary’s Street 
Huntingdon PE29 3TN     by 17 November 2017 please 
 
N.B. Huntingdonshire District Council is subject to legal duties which may require the release of information under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 or any other applicable legislation or codes of practice governing access to information. If 
there is a reason why your submission, or any part thereof, should be considered confidential please provide details. 



 
 
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



From: Elaine Connolly
To: Carr, Clare (Planning)
Subject: RE: Housing Trajectory Update November 2017
Date: 03 November 2017 10:03:28
Attachments: NW End of Dorling Way Brampton Trajectory Nov "17.pdf

Hi Clare
 
Please find attached updated trajectory in respect of our site at Dorling Way, Brampton.
 
Regards
Elaine.
 

Elaine Connolly
Planning Manager

 

Bellway Homes Limited (Northern Home Counties)
St Andrew’s House
Caldecotte Lake Drive
Caldecotte
Milton Keynes
Buckinghamshire
MK7 8LE

www.bellway.co.uk

From: Carr, Clare (Planning)  
Sent: 01 November 2017 15:56
To: Carr, Clare (Planning) 
Subject: Housing Trajectory Update November 2017
 
This message originated outside of Bellway. Please exercise caution with attachments
or hyperlinks.
Dear Sir/Madam
 
HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL: HOUSING TRAJECTORY UPDATE NOVEMBER 2017
 
We wrote to landowners, agents and developers in the summer to ask for their help in providing
data on their sites for an update to the Council’s Housing Trajectory. 

mailto:Clare.Carr@huntingdonshire.gov.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/iZvrCvQKu7gY33hwOOat?domain=bellway.co.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/GSzJCw0MHGQqWWsl86YN?domain=bellway.co.uk







 
The information provided was analysed and taken into account in the preparation of
Huntingdonshire’s Housing Land Supply Position August 2017 which is available on the Council’s
website:
 
http://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/2771/huntingdonshires-housing-land-supply-
position-august-2017.pdf
 
The trajectory is now being refreshed as part of preparation for the Council’s Annual Monitoring
Report, due for publication in December 2017. We would therefore be grateful if you could
review the August trajectory, as published, and let us know if there are any changes you would
like to see to the entry for your site(s). Please could you reply as soon as possible, and at the
latest by 17 November 2017.
 
If we don’t hear back from you, we shall assume that you agree with the details as published.
 
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
 
Please do not hesitate to contact the Local Plan Team via l
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
other days please contact l
 
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
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______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
______________________________________________________________________

Bellway Homes Limited. Registered in England & Wales. Company Registration Number
670176
Registered Office - Seaton Burn House | Dudley Lane | Seaton Burn | Newcastle upon
Tyne | NE13 6BE
Web: www.bellway.co.uk

SUBJECT TO CONTRACT AND BOARD APPROVAL: Under no circumstances shall
this communication and its content constitute a legally binding agreement. 
Bellway Homes Limited accepts no liability whatsoever and howsoever arising in
connection with this communication. 
Any views expressed in this message are those of the author, except where the author
expressly, and with authority, states them to be the views of Bellway Homes Limited.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us at info@bellway.co.uk and be
advised that you have received this mail in error and that any use, 
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

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
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From: Eastern Farms
To: Carr, Clare (Planning)
Subject: Re: Housing Trajectory Update November 2017 - HELAA sites
Date: 02 November 2017 07:41:10
Attachments: East of Robert Avenue, Somersham.docx

Dear Clare

Thank you for your email.

Please see attached response.

Kind regards

Anna

Anna Leadbetter

www.easternfarms.co.uk

On 1 Nov 2017, at 14:00, Carr, Clare (Planning) wrote:

<East of Robert Avenue, Somersham.docx>

mailto:Clare.Carr@huntingdonshire.gov.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/A-VXCA6jtNPX2PUXoGlm?domain=easternfarms.co.uk
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Housing Trajectory Sites Survey November 2017



		

SITE DETAILS: East of Robert Avenue, Somersham



ANTICIPATED CAPACITY:  Approx. 49  dwellings (N.B. this capacity has been reviewed since publication of the HELAA and reduced to 49)





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



		Currently available



		Is development of the site achievable, either with the realistic prospect that housing can be delivered within 5 years, or that the site can be viably developed by 2036?



		It can realistically be delivered within five years.



		Are there any physical or economic constraints that could delay development?  (e.g. flooding, highways issues, contamination, market factors etc.) If yes, how do you anticipate these will be overcome?



		No.











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

image1.jpeg

e
‘Huntingdonshire

? £ EREET WAHNY








 
 
Housing Trajectory Sites Survey November 2017 
 
 
SITE DETAILS: East of Robert Avenue, Somersham 
 
ANTICIPATED CAPACITY:  Approx. 49  dwellings (N.B. this capacity has been reviewed since publication of the 
HELAA and reduced to 49) 
 
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



From: Tristan Peck
To: Carr, Clare (Planning)
Cc: Peter Moore; Carol Marriott
Subject: RE: Housing Trajectory Update November 2017 - HELAA sites
Date: 09 November 2017 15:46:26
Attachments: East of Valiant Square Bury - Trajectory Document TGP.pdf

Clare,
 

Further to your email dated 1st November 2017, I have completed the attached form and should
you have any queries  in relation to its content, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Kind regards,
 
Tristan
 
Tristan Peck BSc. (Hons) MRICS
 

 
 

 
 
www.bletsoes.co.uk
 

Oakleigh House, Thrapston, Kettering, Northamptonshire NN14 4LJ
 
 
 

From: Carr, Clare (Planning)  
Sent: 01 November 2017 13:54
To: Tristan Peck 
Subject: Housing Trajectory Update November 2017 - HELAA sites
 
Dear Tristan
 
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
mailto:peter.moore@bletsoes.co.uk
mailto:Carol.Marriott@bletsoes.co.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/WlKnCr2yU8jkGGHQYtG5?domain=bletsoes.co.uk



 
 


Housing Trajectory Sites Survey November 2017 
 


 
SITE DETAILS: East of Valiant Square, Bury 
 
ANTICIPATED CAPACITY:   Approx. 88 dwellings 
 


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
Planning Permission & S106 finalised by late 2018 
Development commenced by early/mid 2019 
Development completed by 2022 


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
 


None that we are aware of.  


 







 
 
TRAJECTORY DATA  
 
Please provide an estimate of the number of dwellings that could potentially be delivered on this site each financial year (1 April to 31 
March): 
 


20
17


/1
8 


20
18


/1
9 


20
19


/2
0 


20
20


/2
1 


20
21


/2
2 


20
22


/2
3 


20
23


/2
4 


20
24


/2
5 


20
25


/2
6 


20
26


/2
7 


20
27


/2
8 


20
28


/2
9 


20
29


/3
0 


20
30


/3
1 


20
31


/3
2 


20
32


/3
3 


20
33


/3
4 


20
34


/3
5 


20
35


/3
6 


0 0 18 30 30 10              
 
 
 
 


 
 
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



mailto:clare.carr@huntingdonshire.gov.uk





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
we may update our records.
 
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

https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/uTeUCk29UO0Kpph2l4uV?domain=huntsdc.gov.uk
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



From: Albans, Hannah
To: "Carr, Clare (Planning)"
Subject: RE: Housing Trajectory Update November 2017
Date: 15 November 2017 17:07:40
Attachments: Former Forensic Laboratory 15 11 17.docx

Hi Clare,
 
Please find attached - if you have any queries please let me know.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Hannah Albans BA (Hons), MA
 
Development Planner | East Midlands Division
Persimmon - Charles Church
Persimmon House, 19 Commerce Road, Peterborough, PE2 6LR
Tel: 
 

From: Carr, Clare (Planning)  
Sent: 01 November 2017 15:26
To: Albans, Hannah
Subject: Housing Trajectory Update November 2017
 
Dear Hannah
 
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
 
We have indicated the site address for each site where we have you recorded as the most recent
contact. Please inform us if you no longer represent the site in order that we may update our
records.

mailto:Clare.Carr@huntingdonshire.gov.uk





Housing Trajectory Sites Survey November 2017



		

SITE DETAILS: Former Forensic Science Laboratory, Hinchingbrooke Park - 17/01597/FUL



[bookmark: _GoBack]ANTICIPATED CAPACITY: 103 dwellings





		Do you agree with the Council’s anticipated capacity for the site?

		Yes



		If no, what do you estimate the capacity to be?

		Not applicable



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
 
N.B. Huntingdonshire District Council is subject to legal duties which may require the release
of information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or any other applicable legislation
or codes of practice governing access to information. If there is a reason why your
submission, or any part thereof, should be considered confidential please provide details.
 
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

 
Tel. 

 
 
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
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended
solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not
the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended
recipient please contact the sender and delete the message.
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Housing Trajectory Sites Survey November 2017 
 
 
SITE DETAILS: Former Forensic Science Laboratory, Hinchingbrooke Park - 17/01597/FUL 
 
ANTICIPATED CAPACITY: 103 dwellings 
 
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
To: Kerr, Clara (Planning Serv)
Subject: FW: Housing Supply Update 2017
Date: 17 October 2017 08:45:44
Attachments: image001.jpg

From: John MacKenzie [
Sent: 16 October 2017 14:22
To: Carr, Clare (Planning)
Cc: Julian Hamer
Subject: RE: Housing Supply Update 2017

Dear Clare,

We have had some (albeit limited) discussions with other parties with interests in Huntingdonshire, regarding
likely deliverable yield from sites in the 5 year period.  Our experience is that this this is not unusual when
applicants / appellants and interested parties are interrogating a 5 year land supply trajectory.  Discussions with
the developers / site promoters are as essential component of the review process. You will be aware that
Gladman representatives made contact with other developers in preparing its 5 year land supply evidence for the
Lucks Lane,  Buckden Inquiry.

As an aside, I note that some authorities put together housing market partnerships / developer forums (involving
representatives from house builders / developers / RP’s / property professionals / other industry stakeholders,
for eg. the HBF) and hold workshops to test their trajectory assumptions and inform their 5 year land supply
position.  Is this something that HDC has considered doing?  Our experience is that such an approach generally
results in a more robust trajectory, which reduces the scope for challenge.

By all means call if you want to discuss.

Kind regards

John

John Mackenzie
Planning Director
Gladman Developments

From: Carr, Clare (Planning) 
Sent: 12 October 2017 09:27
To: Julian Hamer 
Cc: John MacKenzie 
Subject: RE: Housing Supply Update 2017

Dear Julian

Many thanks for sending this amendment to your response to the Housing Supply Update 2017 in August.

We are aware that other agents/developers with interests in Huntingdonshire have been recently approached
regarding their responses to the Housing Land Supply Update, by those acting for appellants with
current/forthcoming planning appeals. May I ask if you have been similarly approached?

mailto:Clara.Kerr@huntingdonshire.gov.uk

GLADMAN





Kind regards

Clare

Clare Carr
Planning Assistant (Policy)
Huntingdonshire District Council<https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/UQktCEqrH3GxYPSNflKk?
domain=huntsdc.gov.uk>
Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street,
Huntingdon, PE29 3TN

Please note I now work Tuesdays, Wednesdays and Thursdays only. For urgent queries on other days please

Please be advised that the comments contained within this Email represent the informal opinion of an officer of
Huntingdonshire District Council. These comments are made without prejudice to the eventual determination of
any planning application that may be submitted.

From: Julian Hamer 
Sent: 11 October 2017 10:13
To: Carr, Clare (Planning)
Cc: John MacKenzie
Subject: RE: Housing Supply Update 2017

Clare

Further to my e-mail dated 15th August 2017 in respect of the potential delivery of units on the site at Lucks
Lane Buckden; I regret to report that after further consideration my information is somewhat misleading on the
basis of the following assessment of an estimated time line for occupation/sale of units;

  *   Property being marketed – late November 2017
  *   Bids received from developers Mid January 2018
  *   Sale agreed to developer Late January 2018
  *   Solicitors instructed late January 2018
  *   Legal completion Early May 2018
  *   Reserved Matters Application submitted Early August 2018
  *   Planning Approval Late November 2018
  *   Discharge of pre-commencement conditions December 2018
  *   Preliminary site works complete Mid April 2019
  *   First units available for sale Mid August 2019
  *   First completion Mid October 2019

Based on the sales rates of 3.69 per calendar month (Median) as reported in the last year end results for UK
national housebuilders, ranging from 3.42 and 3.96 per calendar month.

Therefore sales for 2019/20 = 18 units
2020/21 = 45
2021/22 = 45
2022/23 = 45
2023/24 = 27

Obviously these figures and projections do not allow for any unforeseen delay in respect of planning approvals,
unforeseen abnormal site works or any adverse fluctuations in the current market/political/economic conditions.

https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/UQktCEqrH3GxYPSNflKk?domain=huntsdc.gov.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/UQktCEqrH3GxYPSNflKk?domain=huntsdc.gov.uk


I hope that this sets a clearer picture for you, if you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

Julian

Julian Hamer BSc (Hons) MRICS
Land Director

[Gladman logo]

This email (and any attachment) is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom it is addressed.  If you are not the intended recipient please do not disclose,
copy or take any action in reliance on it.  If you receive this message in error please tell us by reply  (or
telephone the sender) and delete all copies on your system

Whilst we have taken reasonable precautions to ensure that any attachment to this email has been swept for
viruses, we cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of software viruses and would advise
that you carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.  Please note that communications sent
by or to any person through our computer systems may be viewed by other Gladman personnel and agents.

From: Julian Hamer
Sent: 15 August 2017 14:28
To: 'Carr, Clare (Planning)'

Subject: RE: Housing Supply Update 2017

Clare
I should learn to scroll down; please see attached.
Please note the site is due to be marketed in September 2017 and we would hope to have a sale concluded
during the early part of 2018.
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
Sent: 15 August 2017 14:21
To: Julian Hamer 
Subject: RE: Housing Supply Update 2017

Dear Julian



Many thanks for filling out the first page of the questionnaire. I would be very grateful if you could fill in the
second part, giving an indication of your anticipated projections for delivery year-by-year.

Many thanks in advance

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
contact l

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
Sent: 15 August 2017 14:05
To: Carr, Clare (Planning)
Cc: Phil Gallagher; James Holladay
Subject: FW: Housing Supply Update 2017

Mimecast Attachment Protection has created safe copies of your attachments.
________________________________
Clare
Apologies for the delay in responding but I have been away on annual leave. Please find attached the completed
questionnaire.
If you have any further questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards
Julian

Julian Hamer BSc (Hons) MRICS
Land Director

[

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


From: Phil Gallagher
Sent: 02 August 2017 16:33
To: Julian Hamer  James Holladay

Subject: FW: Housing Supply Update 2017

Hi both,

See below. I did forward the original email on the 20th, can you provide an answer to Clare?

Cheers

Phil

From: Carr, Clare (Planning) 
Sent: 02 August 2017 14:57
To: 
Subject: FW: Housing Supply Update 2017

Dear Phil

Further to my email of 20 July 2017, I do not appear to have received a completed form for the above site.

I would be grateful if you could send a response by the end of this week. If you no longer represent the site,
please let me know so that I can update our records.

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
Sent: 20 July 2017 09:09
To: 
Subject: Housing Supply Update 2017

Dear Phil

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL: HOUSING TRAJECTORY UPDATE 2017

We are writing to you to ask for your help in providing data for an update to the Council’s Housing Trajectory.

Housing trajectories show past performance and estimate future performance in relation to housing delivery,
enabling local planning authorities to monitor any shortfall or surplus in housing supply. The trajectory will be
used to identify the 5-year supply of deliverable land for housing as required by the NPPF and forms part of the

https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/UQktCEqrH3GxYPSNflKk?domain=huntsdc.gov.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/UQktCEqrH3GxYPSNflKk?domain=huntsdc.gov.uk


evidence for the emerging Local Plan to 2036. It may also be used by other Council services and external
service providers to inform future service provision.

In order to assess the expected level of housing provision to 2036 as accurately as possible, we are writing to
landowners, agents and developers to gain a full understanding of issues surrounding the delivery of their
housing sites. It is understood that circumstances may change, and site capacities may go up or down, but the
trajectory should capture as far as possible the intentions of those bringing sites forward. The sites will fall into
the following categories:

•             non-allocated sites of 10+ dwellings with outline or full planning permission (or permission subject to
completion of a S106 agreement) or prior approval and not yet completely built as at 31 March 2017

•             draft allocations from the Huntingdonshire Local Plan to 2036:Consultation Draft 2017 which include
an element of residential development

We have indicated the site address for each site where we have you recorded as the most recent contact. Please
inform us if you no longer represent the site in order that we may update our records.

Please complete and return a separate form for each of your sites as soon as possible, and at the latest by 28 July
2017.

N.B. Huntingdonshire District Council is subject to legal duties which may require the release of information
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or any other applicable legislation or codes of practice governing
access to information. If there is a reason why your submission, or any part thereof, should be considered
confidential please provide details.

Please do not hesitate to contact the Local Plan Team via
 should you have any

questions.

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

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by
the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/UQktCEqrH3GxYPSNflKk?domain=huntsdc.gov.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/UQktCEqrH3GxYPSNflKk?domain=huntsdc.gov.uk


From: Samantha Boyd
To: Carr, Clare (Planning)
Subject: RE: Housing Trajectory Update November 2017
Date: 03 November 2017 16:40:56
Attachments: Land at Paxton Road Farm.docx

Hi Clare
 
Please see attached response from our client.
 
Kind regards,
For and on behalf of Woods Hardwick Planning Ltd
 
Samantha Boyd
Associate Planner
 
Woods Hardwick Planning Ltd
15-17 Goldington Road
Bedford
MK40 3NH
 

 
www.woodshardwick.com
 
 
 

From: Carr, Clare (Planning)  
Sent: 01 November 2017 15:23
To: Samantha Boyd 
Subject: Housing Trajectory Update November 2017
 
Dear Samantha
 
HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL: HOUSING TRAJECTORY UPDATE NOVEMBER 2017
 
We are writing to you to ask for your help in providing data for an update to the Council’s Housing Trajectory. 
 
Housing trajectories show past performance and estimate future performance in relation to housing delivery,
enabling local planning authorities to monitor any shortfall or surplus in housing supply. The trajectory will be used
to identify the 5-year supply of deliverable land for housing as required by the NPPF and forms part of the
evidence for the emerging Local Plan to 2036. It may also be used by other Council services and external service
providers to inform future service provision.
 
In order to assess the expected level of housing provision to 2036 as accurately as possible, we are writing to
landowners, agents and developers to gain a full understanding of issues surrounding the delivery of their housing
sites. It is understood that circumstances may change, and site capacities may go up or down, but the trajectory
should capture as far as possible the intentions of those bringing sites forward.
 
We have indicated the site address for each site where we have you recorded as the most recent contact. Please
inform us if you no longer represent the site in order that we may update our records.
 
Please complete and return a separate form for each of your sites as soon as possible, and at the latest by 17
November 2017.
 
N.B. Huntingdonshire District Council is subject to legal duties which may require the release of information under
the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or any other applicable legislation or codes of practice governing access to
information. If there is a reason why your submission, or any part thereof, should be considered confidential
please provide details.
 
Please do not hesitate to contact the Local Plan Team via l  should you have any

mailto:Clare.Carr@huntingdonshire.gov.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/H4B2CMZOUq8wAAIDNd3O?domain=woodshardwick.com
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Housing Trajectory Sites Survey November 2017



		

SITE DETAILS: Land at Paxton Road Farm, Offord D’Arcy - 16/01912/FUL



ANTICIPATED CAPACITY:  20  dwellings





		Do you agree with the Council’s anticipated capacity for the site?

		Yes



		If no, what do you estimate the capacity to be?

		



		Is the site currently available for development? 

		Yes, we are developing it by building 20 units.  



		If it is not currently available, do you anticipate it could become available by 2036? If yes, when?



		 





		Is development of the site achievable, either with the realistic prospect that housing can be delivered within 5 years, or that the site can be viably developed by 2036?



		[bookmark: _GoBack]Yes, 20 units are being built in 2018/19. 



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



		2017/18

		2018/19

		2019/20

		2020/21

		2021/22

		2022/23

		2023/24

		2024/25

		2025/26

		2026/27

		2027/28

		2028/29
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		2034/35

		2035/36



		

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

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived

Woods Hardwick
Architects, Engineers and Development Consultants

Bedford Head Office: 15-17 Goldington Road, Bedford, MK40 3NH United Kingdom  |  T: +(44)1234 268862  |  F: +
(44)1234 353034

Birmingham Office: Fort Dunlop, Fort Parkway, Birmingham B24 9FE United Kingdom  |  T: +(44)121 6297784 

Please consider the environment before printing this email

Disclaimer: The information contained within this Email, including any attachments, is intended for the sole use of the person to whom the Email is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you received the information in error please contact Woods Hardwick 01234
268862 and delete the email including attachments from your computer. Woods Hardwick accept no legal liability for the content of the message. Any
opinions or views presented are solely the responsibility of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Woods Hardwick. Woods Hardwick may
monitor the content of emails sent and received via its network for the purposes of ensuring compliance with its policies and procedures. Although we have
taken reasonable steps to ensure that this email and attachments are free from any virus, we advise that in keeping with good computing practice the
recipient should ensure they are actually virus free.

Woods Hardwick Ltd. Registered in England No.2133642 Registered office: Equipoise House, Grove Place, Bedford MK40 3LE VAT Number:479305421GB

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
 

Yes, 20 units are being built in 2018/19.  

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



From: Melissa Balk
To: Carr, Clare (Planning)
Subject: RE: Land West of Longacres, Bluntisham
Date: 17 November 2017 10:39:31
Attachments: Response to Housing Trajectory 2017 - Land West of Longacres Bluntisham.pdf

Good morning Claire,
 
Thank you for the opportunity to respond to the update to the Council’s Housing Trajectory. Please see
attached the complete form for Colne Road, Bluntisham.
 
Do let me know if you have any queries on the attached.
 
Kind regards,
Melissa
 

Melissa Balk MRTPI 
Planner, Planning

John Ormond House, 899 Silbury Boulevard, Milton Keynes, Buckinghamshire. MK9 3XJ 
  |   bidwells.co.uk

http://www.bidwells.co.uk/assets/mailimages/Misc/A-Clear-View.jpg

Bidwells LLP, a limited liability partnership trading as Bidwells, is registered in England & Wales (registered number
OC344553). The registered head office is Bidwell House, Trumpington Road, Cambridge, CB2 9LD, where a list of
members is available for inspection. 
To read our full disclaimer please click here

 

From: Carr, Clare (Planning)  
Sent: 14 November 2017 08:55
To: Melissa Balk 
Subject: Land West of Longacres, Bluntisham
 
Dear Melissa
 
HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL: LOCAL PLAN TO 2036 & ANNUAL MONITORING REPORT
HOUSING TRAJECTORY 2017
 
We are writing to you to ask for your help in providing data for an update to the Council’s Housing
Trajectory. 
 
Housing trajectories show past performance and estimate future performance in relation to

mailto:Clare.Carr@huntingdonshire.gov.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/6B9gCz6VtMBk54hWJDJ-?domain=bidwells.co.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/pWGXCBrlC7mwY8sXcauG?domain=bidwells.co.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/GFxoCDqpH5mE43uXL8aP?domain=bidwells.co.uk



 
 


Housing Trajectory Sites Survey November 2017 
 


 
SITE DETAILS: Land West of Longacres, Bluntisham 
 
ANTICIPATED CAPACITY: Approx. 150 dwellings 
 


Do you agree with the Council’s 
anticipated capacity for the site? 


Yes/No 


If no, what do you estimate the 
capacity to be? 


N/A 


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
 


The development of the site is achievable within the next 5-year period. The 
site is currently subject to a live outline planning application which 
demonstrates that the development is technically deliverable. Reserved 
Matters applications will be made as soon as practically possible following the 
outline approval. Based on a delivery rate of 50 dwellings per annum, it is likely 
that this site could be delivered within 5 years. As such the site would be viable 
development within the plan period. 


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
 


No. Our comments are as follows: 
Transport 
In terms of transport, the submitted Transport Assessment (ref: 22338/04-
17/4839) pursuant to the live planning application, safe access into the site can 
be achieved via the provision of a new priority T-junction onto Colne Road from 
the eastern boundary of the site. This proposed access can achieve the 
required visibility splays of 2.4. x 43m which are acceptable in transport terms. 







Flooding 
The site in its entirety is located within Flood Risk Zone 1 and is therefore 
subject to the lowest risk of flooding. The site can be drained via a network of 
surface water sewers and discharge into an infiltration basin. 
Contamination 
The site is greenfield and there is no known contamination on the site. The 
potential risk of contamination is considered to be low as the site is not within a 
Groundwater Source Protection Zone and the underlying soil strata are 
considered to be unproductive. 
Market Factors 
It is never entirely possible to predict market factors which may affect delivery 
of a site, however the Applicant will endeavour to deliver the site as soon as 
practically possible given the market conditions at the time development 
commences. 
Ecology 
A Phase 1 Ecological Assessment and Great Crested Newt survey has been 
submitted to Huntingdonshire District Council as part of the planning 
application. The proposed layout of the site demonstrates that a development 
of 135 dwellings allows for a significant amount of sympathetically designed 
open space to be provided, which helps to actually improve the biodiversity and 
ecological value of the site. Natural England and the Wildlife Trust maintain no 
objection to the proposals.  
Heritage and Archaeology 
There are no designated heritage assets within the study site. A single non-
designated heritage asset (a find spot of Prehistoric lithic implements). This is a 
stray find and is not indicative of associated activity within the site. Historic 
England and Cambridgeshire Archaeology hold no objection to the proposals. 
It is envisaged that any need for trial trenching prior to commencement of 
development can be secured via a suitably worded planning condition.  


 
 
 
 
 







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


  50 50 50               
 
 
 
 


 
 
Please return to: clare.carr@huntingdonshire.gov.uk   
 
Or post to: 
 
Development Plans Team 
Huntingdonshire District Council 
Pathfinder House 
St Mary’s Street 
Huntingdon PE29 3TN     by 24 November 2017 please 
 
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





housing delivery, enabling local planning authorities to monitor any shortfall or surplus in housing
supply. The trajectory will be used to identify the 5-year supply of deliverable land for housing as
required by the NPPF and forms part of the evidence for the emerging Local Plan to 2036. It may
also be used by other Council services and external service providers to inform future service
provision.
 
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
Assessment (HELAA). We would be grateful, therefore, if you could indicate what your anticipated
delivery timetable would be, should your site be brought forward for allocation.
 
Please complete and return a separate form for each of your sites as soon as possible, and at the
latest by 24 November 2017. Please inform us if you no longer represent the site in order that we
may update our records.
 
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

DISCLAIMER: 

Bidwells LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England & Wales (registered number OC344553) and
with registered office at Bidwell House, Trumpington Road, Cambridge, CB2 9LD. Further information about
this email can be found on the Bidwells website at: http://www.bidwells.co.uk/email-disclaimer 

Before you print, please think of the environment.

https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/Etl3CEqrH3GvEps0k3Pi?domain=bidwells.co.uk


 
 
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



From:
To:
Cc: Owen, Dallas (Planning Serv.); Moffat, Andy (HoS); 
Subject: Re: North of 10 Station Road, Bluntisham
Date: 20 November 2017 10:23:32

Dear Clare

Sorry I have not replied to your email below, but I have been waiting to hear about a meeting that the
client requested with Dallas Owen and Andy Moffat to see whether our current application could be
approved. 

As far as the Council's housing trajectory is concerned the site can be made available immediately
and could be developed over two years, following approval of detail say a building period 2019-2021.
You may be aware that Luminus are already involved in the scheme. 

I hope this information is sufficient for your purpose.

Regards

ANDY CAMPBELL

-----Original Message-----
From: Carr, Clare (Planning) (Planning) 
To:  
Sent: Tue, 14 Nov 2017 8:53
Subject: North of 10 Station Road, Bluntisham

Dear Andy
 
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

mailto:Dallas.Owen@huntingdonshire.gov.uk
mailto:andy.moffat@huntingdonshire.gov.uk


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
latest by 24 November 2017. Please inform us if you no longer represent the site in order that
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


From: Andy Brand
To: Carr, Clare (Planning)
Subject: RE: Housing Trajectory Update November 2017
Date: 10 November 2017 10:24:10

Dear Clare
 
In light of the position with the viability work at our site in Ramsey (Ramsey Gateway, High Lode
on page 14 of the HDC August 2017 report) we would suggest moving back the delivery of this
site by 1 year – so 2019/20 would see the delivery of the first 5 houses.
 
Kind Regards
 
Andy Brand MRTPI
Associate Director

   
www.taguk.co.uk
 
 

 Have you visited our holiday letting website at www.oceanbreaks.com for a luxury stay in
Norfolk or Spain?
 

______________________________________________________________
This e-mail message is confidential and for use by the addressee only.  If the message is received by anyone
other than the addressee, please return the message to the sender by replying to it and then delete the
message from your computer.
Any dissemination, distribution, copying, disclosure or use of this message or its contents unless authorised
by Abbey is strictly prohibited.
Internet e-mails are not necessarily secure.  Abbey does not accept responsibility for changes made to this
message after it was sent.
The Abbey Group Cambridgeshire Ltd (Registered No. 2197844), Registered Office: Nene Lodge, Funthams Lane,
Whittlesey, Peterborough, PE7 2PB UK.
ü Consider your responsibility to the environment - think before you print
 
 

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
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/FAETCmqlHjYgrrhB6qzL?domain=taguk.co.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/oIMyCoZpUrGg00uO1MjE?domain=oceanbreaks.com


 
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

https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/tR64CpZrUnLVBBt2lNwF?domain=huntingdonshire.gov.uk
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From: Wakako Hirose
To: "
Subject: RE: RGE Site - Housing Land Supply Position Document August 2017
Date: 09 November 2017 10:47:05
Attachments: 3a866131-7fe7-40a5-9df3-68e4634b1e08.png

Hi Clare
 
I would be grateful if you could let me know the outcome of your discussion?
 
Kind regrads,
 
Wakako
 
Wakako Hirose
BA (Hons) DipTP MRTPI
Senior Associate
Town Planning

RAPLEYS LLP
51 Great Marlborough Street London W1F 7JT
0370 777 6292 | www.rapleys.com
London | Birmingham | Bristol | Edinburgh | Huntingdon | Manchester 

    
From: Wakako Hirose 
Sent: 02 November 2017 15:27
To: Carr, Clare (Planning) 
Subject: RE: RGE Site - Housing Land Supply Position Document August 2017
 
Dear Clare
 
Thank you very much for following this up. As discussed this morning, the capacity of 150
residential units identified in the Housing Trajectory Site Survey response and our representations
to the draft Local Plan is informed by the pre-application advice received from the Head of
Development – please find attached the pre-application response.  
 
In our pre-application submission, we proposed a scheme comprising 2 storey detached and
terraced houses, and 2-3 storey block of flats, based on the draft allocation which suggested a
capacity of around 70. The pre-application advice required us to reassess the amount of
development to include the provision of some taller buildings. Furthermore, the pre-application
advice specifically identified the opportunity and scope for some taller buildings as there was a tall
8-storey mill building on this site. Whilst it is acknowledged that the precise scale needs to be
considered at the application stage, the advice indicated that a 4-storey building closest to
Riverside Mill with a 3-storey wing could be accommodated, with potentially further blocks and the
remaining eastern part of the site accommodating principally 2-storey homes.
 
Our two submissions therefore respond directly to the Council’s pre-application advice and we
estimate that approximately 150units could be accommodated on the site.
 
We therefore request the Council to review and increase the site’s capacity identified in the
Housing Trajectory in the Housing Land Supply Positon document August 2017 from 70 to 150.
 
I look forward to receiving your response once you have had a discussion with your colleagues.
 
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
Sent: 02 November 2017 09:52
To: Wakako Hirose
Subject: RGE
 
Hi
 
Further to our conversation this morning I have spoken to my Team Leader Clare Bond, and she
is going to speak to Andy Moffatt tomorrow, as he is not in the office today.
 
Either Clare or I will come back to you once a decision has been made on capacity.
 
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
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Rapleys LLP is registered as a Limited Liability Partnership in England and Wales.  Registration No: 
OC308311
Registered Office at Falcon Road, Hinchingbrooke Business Park, HUNTINGDON  PE29 6FG
A full list of Members is available on our website or at any of our offices during normal business
hours.
Regulated by RICS.

Rapleys LLP operates an Environmental Management System which complies with the
requirements of ISO 14001:2004 Certificate No. EMS 525645

This email is not intended, nor shall it form part of any legally enforceable contract and
any contract shall only be entered into by way of an exchange of correspondence by each
party's solicitor. Where this Email message is sent in connection with a contentious issue,
the contents are Without Prejudice.

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com

https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/0DN7CLZMUROGZZs2w7Oq?domain=mimecast.com


From: lauren.knox
To:
Cc: Local Plan; nolan.tucker
Subject: Housing Trajectory - School Lane, Alconbury
Date: 24 November 2017 14:45:44
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
School Lane Alconbury.pdf
A106179 - School Lane - Illustrative Masterplan_A.PDF

Dear Clare,
 
Please find attached the housing trajectory for School Lane Alconbury along with the Masterplan
submitted to the Council earlier this month which demonstrates how the site could be delivered.
 
I would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of the attached.
 
Many thanks,
 
Lauren Knox 
Senior Planner

WYG
Arndale Court, Headingley, Leeds, West Yorkshire, LS6 2UJ
Tel:    

www.wyg.com

WYG Environment Planning Transport Limited. Registered in England number: 3050297.
Registered Office: Arndale Court, Otley Road, Headingley, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS6 2UJ VAT No: 431-0326-08.

 

 

 
This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the recipient. If you are not the recipient you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail
from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of
this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version.
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Housing Trajectory Sites Survey November 2017 
 


 
SITE DETAILS: North of School Lane, Alconbury 
 
ANTICIPATED CAPACITY:   Approx. 95 dwellings 
 


Do you agree with the Council’s 
anticipated capacity for the site? 


No 


If no, what do you estimate the 
capacity to be? 


We estimate that the capacity of the site is approximately 110 – 130 dwellings. 
Masterplanning has been undertaken for the site which takes account of the 
topography and identifies that up to 70% of the site is suitable to be developed. 
The Concept Masterplan (submitted to the Council on 03/11/2017) 
demonstrates how the site could deliver approximately 110 - 130 dwellings with 
public open space, a play area, landscaping, and pedestrian links. 


Is the site currently available for 
development?  


Yes, the site is currently available for development.  
 


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
 


We consider that development is achievable as it is in an attractive housing 
market area with significant demand for housing, is in single ownership with no 
constraints to development. 


Are there any physical or economic 
constraints that could delay 
development?  (e.g. flooding, highways 
issues, contamination, market factors 


No known constraints that would delay development.  







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

   30 50 50              
 
 
 
 

 
 
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



From: Simon Tindle
To: Carr, Clare (Planning)
Subject: RE: South of 29 The Green, Great Staughton
Date: 14 November 2017 09:44:19
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
South of 29 The Green Great Staughton.docx

Good morning Clare,
 
Please find attached the completed form as requested.
 
Regards
 

Simon Tindle BA(Hons) DipTP MRTPI
Associate Director - Planning

 

 

www.barfords.co.uk 
 

      

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:
The information in this e-mail and any attachments to it is confidential and may be legally privileged or prohibited from disclosure and
unauthorised use. It is intended solely for the addressee, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering such materials to the
addressee, and access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any form of reproduction,
dissemination, copying, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance upon
this message or its attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. At present the integrity of e-mail across the Internet cannot be
guaranteed and messages sent via this medium are potentially at risk. Therefore we will not accept liability for any claims arising as a
result of the use of this medium.

 
 
 
 

From: Carr, Clare (Planning)  
Sent: 14 November 2017 08:57
To: Simon Tindle 
Subject: South of 29 The Green, Great Staughton
 
Dear Simon
 
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



		

SITE DETAILS: South of 29 The Green, Great Staughton



ANTICIPATED CAPACITY:  Approx. 20 dwellings





		Do you agree with the Council’s anticipated capacity for the site?

		Yes/No



		If no, what do you estimate the capacity to be?

		N/a



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



		Site can be delivered within 5 years.



		Are there any physical or economic constraints that could delay development?  (e.g. flooding, highways issues, contamination, market factors etc.) If yes, how do you anticipate these will be overcome?



		[bookmark: _GoBack]Delays in allocation in local plan.











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
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Housing trajectories show past performance and estimate future performance in relation to housing
delivery, enabling local planning authorities to monitor any shortfall or surplus in housing supply. The
trajectory will be used to identify the 5-year supply of deliverable land for housing as required by the
NPPF and forms part of the evidence for the emerging Local Plan to 2036. It may also be used by
other Council services and external service providers to inform future service provision.
 
In order to assess the expected level of housing provision to 2036 as accurately as possible, we are
writing to landowners, agents and developers to gain a full understanding of issues surrounding the
delivery of their housing sites. It is understood that circumstances may change, and site capacities
may go up or down, but the trajectory should capture as far as possible the intentions of those
bringing sites forward.
 
As you will already be aware, your site has been assessed and found to be potentially suitable for
housing development in the latest version of the Housing & Economic Land Availability Assessment
(HELAA). We would be grateful, therefore, if you could indicate what your anticipated delivery
timetable would be, should your site be brought forward for allocation.
 
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
information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or any other applicable legislation or codes
of practice governing access to information. If there is a reason why your submission, or any part
thereof, should be considered confidential please provide details.
 
Please do not hesitate to contact the Local Plan Team via  should
you have any questions.
 
Kind regards
 
Clare Carr
Planning Assistant (Policy)
Huntingdonshire District Council
Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street,
Huntingdon, PE29 3TN

 

 
 
Please note I now work Tuesdays, Wednesdays and Thursdays only. For urgent queries on other
days please contact 
 
Please be advised that the comments contained within this Email represent the informal opinion of
an officer of Huntingdonshire District Council. These comments are made without prejudice to the
eventual determination of any planning application that may be submitted.
 
 
 
 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that

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
 

Delays in allocation in local plan. 

 



 
 
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



any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived



From: Martin Page
To: Carr, Clare (Planning)
Subject: RE: Housing Trajectory Update November 2017 - HELAA sites
Date: 12 December 2017 13:12:14
Attachments: North of Station Road Stowe Road Kimbolton.pdf

South of Stirling Close Warboys.pdf

Hi Clare,
 
My apologies, I thought these had been sent.
 
Regards.
 

From: Carr, Clare (Planning)  
Sent: 22 November 2017 10:31
To: Martin Page 
Subject: FW: Housing Trajectory Update November 2017 - HELAA sites
 
Dear Martin
 
I do not appear to have received a response to my email of 1 November 2017. I would be
grateful if you could complete the forms and return them to me by the end of this week please,
as we wish to finalise the housing trajectory as soon as possible.
 
Many thanks
 
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
Sent: 01 November 2017 14:00
To: '
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
 
 
SITE DETAILS: North of Station Road/Stowe Road, Kimbolton 
 
ANTICIPATED CAPACITY:  Approx. 66  dwellings 
 
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
 
 
SITE DETAILS: South of Stirling Close, Warboys 
 
ANTICIPATED CAPACITY:  Approx. 49 dwellings 
 
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



could let me know if you no longer represent the site(s) so that I can update our records.
 
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
other days please contact local.plan@huntingdonshire.gov.uk
 
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
Sent: 06 July 2017 15:42
To: 'Claire Hupton'
Subject: Housing Supply Update
 
Dear Claire
 
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
intentions of those bringing sites forward. The sites will fall into the following categories:
 
•             non-allocated sites of 10+ dwellings with outline or full planning permission (or
permission subject to completion of a S106 agreement) or prior approval and not yet completely
built as at 31 March 2017
 
•             draft allocations from the Huntingdonshire Local Plan to 2036:Consultation Draft 2017

https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/LlHbCoZpUrGgOvtomN9b?domain=huntsdc.gov.uk
mailto:local.plan@huntingdonshire.gov.uk


From: Carr, Clare (Planning)
To: "Mark White"
Subject: RE: HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL: HOUSING TRAJECTORY UPDATE NOVEMBER 2017
Date: 21 November 2017 12:12:28

Dear Mark

I acknowledge receipt of your email dated 17 November 2017.

Regards

Clare

Clare Carr
Planning Assistant (Policy)
Huntingdonshire District Council<https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/LlHbCoZpUrGgOvtomN9b?
domain=huntsdc.gov.uk>
Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street,
Huntingdon, PE29 3TN

Please note I now work Tuesdays, Wednesdays and Thursdays only. For urgent queries on other days please
contact local.plan@huntingdonshire.gov.uk<m

Please be advised that the comments contained within this Email represent the informal opinion of an officer of
Huntingdonshire District Council. These comments are made without prejudice to the eventual determination of
any planning application that may be submitted.

From: Mark White 
Sent: 17 November 2017 11:04
To: Carr, Clare (Planning)
Cc: Claire Hupton; Carlisle, David A 
Subject: HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL: HOUSING TRAJECTORY UPDATE NOVEMBER
2017

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files
________________________________
Dear Clare

I write with reference to your email dated 01 November 2017 sent to my colleague Claire Hupton regarding the
above.

Having reviewed the August trajectory included within your email, we note the references to our site at
Houghton Grange, St Ives in regard to planning applications 140221OUT (the Grange) and 1301056OUT (the
Field).

In relation to the capacity and trajectory of these two sites quoted in your August trajectory we remain confident
that the capacity and trajectory of these two sites as expressed in our response to your previous consultation on
Housing Supply update in July and also in our response to the HELAA consultation earlier this month can be
achieved. As such the entry should be changed accordingly. These previous responses are attached for your
reference.

I would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt.

Kind Regards

mailto:Mark.White@hca.gsi.gov.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/LlHbCoZpUrGgOvtomN9b?domain=huntsdc.gov.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/LlHbCoZpUrGgOvtomN9b?domain=huntsdc.gov.uk


From: Claire Hupton
To: Carr, Clare (Planning)
Cc: Mark White
Subject: RE: Housing Supply Update
Date: 27 July 2017 12:19:03
Attachments: image001.png

St Ives West Houghton Grange Housing Trajectory Sites Survey July 2017.docx
St Ives West BBSRC field Housing Trajectory Sites Survey July 2017.docx

Dear Clare,
 
Thank you for your email and apologies for not getting back to you sooner.
 
Please find our responses attached.
 
Please note that last year the BBSRC Field site was referred to as “St Ives West – Land Between
Houghton Grange & The Howe, St Ives – Draft Local Plan Allocation”.  However, this year the name
has changed to “St Ives West (part) – BBSRC Field”.  I just wanted to clarify that the response we
have given relates to the draft Local Plan allocation site.
 
Kind regards.
Claire
 
Claire Hupton MRICS
Specialist – Public Sector Land Team, South East
Homes and Communities Agency, Eastbrook, Shaftesbury Road,Cambridge, CB2 8BF

homesandcommunities.co.uk
 

 
#ShapeHomesEngland

Later this year we will launch as Homes England, with a mission to create a
better housing market and change places. We’re inviting the industry to help
shape our priorities – get involved and let us have your views on Twitter or
LinkedIn, using #ShapeHomesEngland.
 
 
If you are making a request under the Freedom of Information Act, please forward your
email to 
 
From: Carr, Clare (Planning)  
Sent: 25 July 2017 10:18
To: Claire Hupton
Subject: FW: Housing Supply Update Tue 25/07/2017 10:18
 
Dear Claire
 
Further to my email of 6 July 2017, I do not appear to have received a completed form for the
above site(s).
 
I would be grateful if you could send a response as soon as possible. It would be helpful if you

mailto:Clare.Carr@huntingdonshire.gov.uk
mailto:Mark.White@hca.gsi.gov.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/cOlSCvQKu7gYQAsE-to4?domain=homesandcommunities.co.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/xuAVCpZrUnLVYAF749iv?domain=twitter.com
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/R5OkCqQwu8rEqXHvfuKm?domain=linkedin.com
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/q_8bCr2yU8jkg2HLMqRh?domain=twitter.com

@ Homes & Communities Agency
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Housing Trajectory Sites Survey July 2017



		

SITE DETAILS: St Ives West (part) – Houghton Grange



ANTICIPATED CAPACITY:  90  dwellings





		Do you agree with the Council’s anticipated capacity for the site?

		Yes



		If no, what do you estimate the capacity to be?

		N/A



		Is the site currently available for development? 

		Not yet.





		If it is not currently available, do you anticipate it could become available by 2036? If yes, when?



		Yes, by the end of 2017.



		Is development of the site achievable, either with the realistic prospect that housing can be delivered within 5 years, or that the site can be viably developed by 2036?



		Yes



		Are there any physical or economic constraints that could delay development?  (e.g. flooding, highways issues, contamination, market factors etc.) If yes, how do you anticipate these will be overcome?



		A number of technical reports and surveys are being undertaken at present, which will determine whether there will be any implications in terms of physical or economic constraints on development.  The outcome of these reports and surveys will be available over the next few months.











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

Huntingdon PE29 3TN     by 21 July 2017 please



N.B. Huntingdonshire District Council is subject to legal duties which may require the release of information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or any other applicable legislation or codes of practice governing access to information. If there is a reason why your submission, or any part thereof, should be considered confidential please provide details.
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Housing Trajectory Sites Survey July 2017



		

SITE DETAILS: St Ives West (part) – BBSRC Field



ANTICIPATED CAPACITY:  approx. 120  dwellings





		Do you agree with the Council’s anticipated capacity for the site?

		No



		If no, what do you estimate the capacity to be?

		We estimate that this site will be able to deliver a minimum of 224 dwellings, which accords with the level of anticipated capacity that was contained within 

HDC’s Housing Trajectory Sites Survey - Local Plan to 2036 & Annual Monitoring Report 2016.





		Is the site currently available for development? 

		Not yet. 





		If it is not currently available, do you anticipate it could become available by 2036? If yes, when?



		[bookmark: _GoBack]Yes.  The Field is currently let on a Farm Business Tenancy, which is due to terminate at the end of March 2019.



		Is development of the site achievable, either with the realistic prospect that housing can be delivered within 5 years, or that the site can be viably developed by 2036?



		Yes.



		Are there any physical or economic constraints that could delay development?  (e.g. flooding, highways issues, contamination, market factors etc.) If yes, how do you anticipate these will be overcome?



		None are anticipated at present.











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
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which include an element of residential development
 
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
latest by 21 July 2017.
 
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


Mark

Mark White
Specialist - Planning
Homes and Communities Agency
Woodlands, Manton Lane, Bedford, MK41 7LW

homesandcommunities.co.uk

[http://hca-net/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/1-2.jpg]

#ShapeHomesEngland
Later this year we will launch as Homes England, with a mission to create a better housing market and change
places. We're inviting the industry to help shape our priorities - get involved and let us have your views on
Twitter<https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/xuAVCpZrUnLVYAF749iv?domain=twitter.com> or
LinkedIn<https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/R5OkCqQwu8rEqXHvfuKm?domain=linkedin.com>, using
#ShapeHomesEngland<https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/q_8bCr2yU8jkg2HLMqRh?domain=twitter.com>.

HELP SAVE NATURAL RESOURCES. THINK BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL
Homes and Communities Agency; Arpley House, 110 Birchwood Boulevard, Birchwood, Warrington, WA3
7QH (reg.address for legal documents) 
mail@homesandcommunities.co.uk<

**********************************************************************

This email is only for the addressee which may be privileged / confidential. Disclosure is
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

We estimate that this site will be able to deliver a minimum of 224 dwellings, 
which accords with the level of anticipated capacity that was contained within  
HDC’s Housing Trajectory Sites Survey - Local Plan to 2036 & Annual 
Monitoring Report 2016. 
 

Is the site currently available for 
development?  

Not yet.  
 

If it is not currently available, do you 
anticipate it could become available by 
2036? If yes, when? 
 

Yes.  The Field is currently let on a Farm Business Tenancy, which is due to 
terminate at the end of March 2019. 

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
 

A number of technical reports and surveys are being undertaken at present, 
which will determine whether there will be any implications in terms of physical 
or economic constraints on development.  The outcome of these reports and 
surveys will be available over the next few months. 

 



 
 

 
 
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
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